LONDONDERRY TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

| 1 | <u>November 20, 2017</u> | | |
|----------------------|--|--|--|
| 2 | | | |
| 3 4 | The Town Council meeting was held in the Moose Hill Council Chambers, Town Hall, 268B Mammoth Road, Londonderry, NH. | | |
| 5 | | | |
| 6 7 8 | Present: Chairman Tom Dolan; Vice-Chairman Farrell; Councilors Ted Combes, Joe Green and Jim Butler; Town Manager Kevin Smith; Assistant Town Manager Lisa Drabik; Executive Assistant Kirby Brown | | |
| 9 | | | |
| 10 | CALL TO ODDED | | |
| 10 | CALL TO ORDER | | |
| 12 13 | Chairman Dolan called the Town Council special meeting to order. Chairman Dolan led the Pledge of Allegiance. This was followed by a moment of silence for those who serve us both here and abroad. | | |
| 14 | | | |
| 15 | PUBLIC COMMENT | | |
| 16 | | | |
| 17 18 | Chairman Dolan congratulated Duncan Campbell who is a member of the Budget Committee on getting his Eagle Scout. | | |
| 19 | | | |
| 20 21 22 23 | Chairman Dolan invited up Gerry Van Grevenhof, the former Chair of the Supervisors of the Checklist. Van Grevenhof is retiring from her position after over 38 years with the Town of Londonderry. Van Grevenhof was presented with a clock for recognition and a Proclamation from both the Town Council and the Governor. | | |
| 24 | | | |
| 25 26 | Chief Bill Hart with the Londonderry Police Department presented the Council with the new Londonderry Police Department uniforms. | | |
| 27 | | | |
| 28 | PUBLIC HEARING | | |
| 29 | | | |
| 30 | NONE | | |
| 31 | | | |
| 32 | OLD BUSINESS | | |
| 33 | | | |
| 34 | Chairman Dolan opened up the budget workshop. | | |
| 35 | Chaiman Doran opened up me cauget workshop? | | |
| 36 37 | Andy Mack, 234 Mammoth Rd, gave a presentation regarding the Mack family homestead, 230 Mammoth Rd, and selling it to the Town to preserve its historical history. | | |
| 38 | | | |
| 39 | Police Captain Chris Gandia and Londonderry Fire Department Battalion Chief James Rogers gave an | | |

LONDONDERRY TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

| 40 | update on Motorola and the communications update. | | | |
|------------|---|-----------------------------|----------------------------|--|
| 41 | | | | |
| 42 | Town Manager Kevin Smith | and Finance Director Doug S | mith gave a budget update. | |
| 43 | | | | |
| 44 | | NEW BUSINE | <u>SS</u> | |
| 45 46 | | NONE | | |
| | | INDINE | | |
| 47 48 | BOARD/COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT | | | |
| 49 | BOARD/COMMITTEE ATTORCHMENT/RE-ATTORCHMENT | | | |
| 50 | | | | |
| 51 | APPROVAL OF MINUTES | | | |
| 52 | | | | |
| 53 54 | Approval of Town Council minutes from November 20, 2017 made by Vice Chairman Farrell and seconded by Councilor Green. Chair votes 5-0-0. | | | |
| 55 | | | | |
| 56 | TOWN MANAGER REPORT | | | |
| 57 | | | | |
| 58 | ASSISTANT TOWN MANAGER REPORT | | | |
| 59 | | | | |
| 60 | NONE | | | |
| 61 | | | | |
| 62 | ADJOURNMENT | | | |
| 63 | | | | |
| 64 | Motion to adjourn made by Vice Chairman Green and second by Councilor Butler. Chair votes 5-0-0. | | | |
| 65 | | | | |
| 66 | Notes and Tapes by: | Your name | Date: 11/20/2017 | |
| 67 | Minutes Typed by: | Kirby Brown | Date: 11/24/2017 | |
| 7 0 | Approved by: | Town Council | Date: 12/04/2017 | |